## November 4, 2021

Town of Eleanor P.O. Box 185 Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor Cam Clendenin

Councilman Kevin Childers
Councilwoman Teresa Harmon
Councilwoman Regina Hull
Councilman Jack McLane

Absent: Recorder Lynda S. Casto

Councilman Joey Tolley, Jr.

The meeting began the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The minutes of the previous meeting were not available at the time of this meeting. Minutes from this meeting and the October 21<sup>st</sup> meeting will be presented at the November 18<sup>th</sup> meeting.

The liability forecast was approved for payment on a motion by K. Childers, 2<sup>nd</sup> by J. McClane & carried.

## Standing Committees/

Park Committee Report/ Classes from PCTC will be in the park over the next month or so working on replacing the shingles on shelters and pouring sidewalks.

The Park Board met with the new NPLL Board and they are working on a grant application for the Putnam County Grant for lights for the ballfields in Eleanor park.

Repairs to the Room C ramp are on-going and hope to finish up by the end of the month.

The Park Board is requesting a purchase of cellular trail cameras for surveillance in the park. A motion was made by T. Harmon, 2<sup>nd</sup> by R. Hull to approve \$2,500 towards the purchase of these cameras and the motion was carried 4-0.

Sewer & Storm Water Report/ These boards have not met since our last meeting. The November meeting will not take place due to it falling on Veterans Day. The next meeting will be in December.

Police Committee/Chief Wingo gave several updates during his reports. The board will also look to select a new meeting date due to several conflicts with other meetings/obligations for the board.

Health Committee/They have not met since the last meeting. They will also look to re-schedule the meeting date and time due to wanting to hold the meeting on the same day as the Police Committee.

## Report from Officers of the Town/

Grant Discussion/Updates/ A general update was given on current grants. The ad for the Eleanor Park Sidewalk Expansion grant will be in the paper over the next few weeks. This is to get "Expression of Interest" for the design of the project.

Mayor Clendenin also reported that during a recent discussion with Laura Cox that there is a potential grant for land acquisition through the Land, Water, Soil Conservation Fund that is 50/50 and could possibly be used for the land north of the park for hiking trails. More information will be reported on this when more information is known.

## Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business/

A budget of \$1,000 for Wreaths Across America was approved on a motion by T. Harmon, 2<sup>nd</sup> by R. Hull and carried 4-0.

George Washington Elementary & Middle School and Buffalo High School will hold a Veterans Day Gathering on Saturday 11/13 at the Town hall.

A discussion was held regarding the need for new Christmas decorations. Mayor Clendenin will bring a request at the next meeting for items to be purchased.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15pm		
Mayor Cam Clendenin	Recorder Lynda Casto	